Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 20 July 2018 11:46 AM

To: Chia Keng Teng; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Lim Serene

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 23/07/2018

Dear Mr Chia,

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as

below.
MV FS Parf/COE
Regn COE Fee, Rebate

Lot | Ref Description Vehicle No. Year Expiry S$'000 | S$'000 | Inspect. At S$ Value

1 1 2012 VOLKSWAGEN POLO 1.2L AT 6R14F7 SKF 6109U 2012 | 19/06/2022 38 35 | 19/07/2018 100 $33,634

2011 RENAULT FLUENCE 1.6L CVT ABS D/AB

2 2 | 2WD 4DR SR SKB 4131M 2011 | 25/05/2021 25 22 | 19/07/2018 100 $20,442
Total
Fees 200

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR
Bankruptcy order
Accident car
Tender for Scrap

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 July 2018 12:52 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
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Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Lim Serene <LimSerene@ocbc.com>
Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 23/07/2018
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MIIdWgYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIdSzCCHUCCAQAXggZuMI IBBwIBADCB1 jCBhDGBgTB/
BgNVBCkTeE1GZ3dEQV1LWUlaSUFZYJj1lIZ01CQVEF3VGIyTmlZeTVgYjIwaklUSTJP
REV6TXpRAOSEQXPpNQmMINQ1lcldmRFSmxabT15W1FRTk1UZ3d0ekV6TURBAO1EQXdX
akFWREFKcFpBUVBZMmhwWVAOMFFHOWpZbUl11WTISJdAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQEC
BgUABGQTgKot 5TwYQFc+FIuDxV3zQ2sDRpYDKgVsS9RksNm2keACMSVPAA31ELwWS
7e3xdKnClX/zo0xUrgVN9z33V/Rt1bdA62v2GBYbnnRdjjRshOK/svSOcc34Gfgo
5bGdSAFB1IM1VMIIBEQIBADCB1DCBJGBizCBiAYDVQQPE4GATUYOdORBWUL ZSVpJ
QV1iOUhnSUJBUXAUY jJ0aV15SNWpiMjBgqTVRIMk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01DVzV2
ZEVKbFptO0X1aUVFOTVRNdO56RTINREF3TURBA1dgQWIEQUPpwWWkFRV1kyaHBZV3h6
WTJobGNtbGxRRz1qWW1INdAVkyOXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAGYFAARKkBASFbISM
YPTwJXd11VskL610OF7N/jJH7bG015mWZJAGY c6SPWMHMX JWGRVWUL St GuzxeqgAW4
YFWDZgwouSt 5bSm/ZoOP0VEtRy2NY4xzQF8Z2deYgD9LQS21GTICBaFi6vaJ9YHDCC
AQWCAQAWgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMGA1UEKRN8TUZzd0ORBWULZSVpJQV1i0OUhnSUJBUXJU
Y3J0aV1SNWpiMjBgTVRIMKk 9ERXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFpt0X1aUVFO
TVRNdO56RTEFNREF3TURBA1dgQV1EQUpWWkFRU2JHDHRIJM1Z5W1clbFFHOWPZbU11
WTI5JAIBATAPBgt ghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGTCg6y3tDPgZB4Cj7GDvI2D90UK+URxX
HvpROtasO04pUuUOZeVtNVOPKon8hiKN67m7NoxTv8sgivreOsLgaNDBCYBCApsgS
h+3hRaa8IbsqsjkxFINE4oyUjDg3T3Rzek8L6pyzMIIBFQIBADCBMDCRBk jGBjzCB
JAYDVQQPE4GETUY4d0RBWUL ZSVpJQV1i0UhnSUJIBUXAUY jJ0aV15NWpiMjBgTVRI
Mk O9ERXpNelF3TkRBNk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbEFptO0X1aUVFOTVRNdO56RTNNREF3TURB
d1dgQWNEQUpwWkFRV1kyVnNhVzVsWm05dVowQnNhMnRoZFhSdkxt TnZiUT09AgEB
MAS8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZJAIT4NUS jXjmt 4YigSaZhBh4+GMI71mz4AAeANnD
iv4jOFPrmYhKjoDns6ewy9gTDIujk4i+V1c9gz21sQTvi4d j4PVexS1dIFplDPmkj
u494yBA27GQYzyysnubX8ydvH1luPHgAwggEMAgGEAMIGPMIGJIMYGGMIGDBgNVBCKT
fE1Gc3dEQVILWUlaSUFZYj1lIZ01CQVEF3VGIyTmlZeTVgY jIwak1lUSTIJPREV6TXpR
dOSEQTJINQMINQlcldmRFSmxabT15W1FRTk1UZ3d0ekV6TURBAO1EQXdXakFZREFK
cFpBUVN jMmxsZDNOalFHeHIhMkYxZEc4dVkyOXQCAQEWDWYLYIZIAYbO9HgEBAGYF
AARk2C9YNZT96/B+aTMNxJQc/3InSB5DD4fRb7zYQpkhz2YcCyeiHd8e53id7rSt
UzQBjSXuD+c2nIad4zzkRw/3YuFs4GUxmISy5/T9kyDgWiwh+pylIaPBjONKSo2dB
UrAoQpbvEDCCARECAQAWGZQOWgY4xgYswgYgGA1UEKROBgELGNHAEQVILWUlaSUFZ
Yj1IZ01CQVF3VGIyTmlZeTVqYjIwaklUSTIPREV6TXpRAOSEQTVNQMINQL c1dmRFE
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 6gM
FeUUW6eoHuUNsOle4c359TspEWr7Kje98/NyHiFdhEy6BDv714QkK14WR4dpvykhT
5YJInsxjWmGl1jc5qRAwIx0RGANQR70PSz1twDixk4e5w/bYfEkgqeYFVArARBPNEa6
vX8SgkYJIqysyyChdVC+SogTiXERf+4uBS3ZETPzpl565K+DUwHz0O9uQ6DD75vyKg
w+zB0Q6gXnoGgduHtbuy6Ulxo9Pc3gixgimiuNkxHzwbm9WmOM31CkMgrinU0£fz2
CQ8MJ5+M6+1078dsnUo8HCsabWbdTeZRus51GDADBStE812SKy /vHMNR3Wqu6UAD
SmgCygq4 SKTN8pPNZQTxQ4TgwzU4sKwiHeU79ahQgvHowl8JHebYtK+YvhOUaeftD
OWZ1ZGZthIsuBqwlW7rZ6NngSG2z4/1cPEv+nZs3n22U61P9STKSk8unQunKRUsk
dmvzBVJUAQOOUBT9bnS4sVL2mjgue3hC5iaTAwrI/feJKvtuKnC85PIgRT4SuZaa
4FZvDFACpmut PqFYrbJOMosb20KNERvdA9ewIx j590LbzgLZpFv36UPxevRk8g3£5
7TIFxyS8YgFtoJd3bg5CYyk+Mgh0icsQePGYvPDuUM3MQZcEQK6bgoLc2Hk jsZT6A4X
JKGBdOxw44JjAByProirRyni9qEl9yknn/I+azLh9BdCHkxHUocNtmHsyAaF20hK
VtD1QeL40RtOWMiCPTkQcTIJJUYNYM1 fswYFN6j8w+yIW/X+UK52bfZEMOpxg259G
gLTgTYGDNjURLMOOwW/aKdE2HKKZGRh3mwl1CVN20zOCxGOPXaMQ41oWh7apBAOAKT
UcJK2hN1AOOJuY2HdRUgqagO7 jdt sOKON2uzYDDm4PZ866sg97IGbq73A6ACO2KsV
AgX1fdH+QRE6UAIXykQAUTbt X+0x3wwnlsUy2ASmbqEORPSFETqgb5+f 9XhMt TnHM
4 /M204Mt4H4cgcbnudxKPidYn+PUDyvkW0 j+KOsws3plDx6iukfIxeqF Tyl jg+h3
vowdith2omQNdbYXD4185EMk /w+XksAGaecgAeh69p53TL+E2+9fF4zpHizN41vM
gnk6L0Oysv0t7Pge7G/Ig8p5JehBXs90+00QRB5qJIzvbtoiJuwQAI1D3mhK2d1lsk
FVVJVQKh7akyl14kZGj4dsSMF7mGl0w2TPod8JBJD7jcl7DZiamfwm8Q0gl/S1LEd
fog88XnxMrPXg/h6BzXHmr IMrKs 9InN7RnkMV7a+u62FyEpSARadx3PXs+Ps0ik13
nusoClSBWxaiG9KSogACIHn3haJdlPtLih2egxIR2hjsOlyxfqn8ffWo2CYwxwnig
1av+0051i4uGCcXGHQtG+S+HIIMzIGY j2DjKI70a09L/y0QmFD4GONOMNFG7bLrbIx
NpeSVzdtoClYpOzcmhPP jGOJODH5vn1gpgXCrl1XcS06U9%0+0ipfliSjdNnVKC/iF
kNQ2zh6+FXyKd4VMJIgK3uPLd9W3iQvYpgsyOLEvcA6/EpVHEGGt 3dmlvnequM3pu
PmUgszymMb4 JHBrQ2mOx+vxgsDFNDzYXmrH8py2dLHIIM6I3+84kHsHkz0dAt 417
gOVmhbtvgxvl/E8xh4Tx4H2ArwgZzbRN5a2CMCEvc3fp0kPVBOBWA jmce IdWKrHK
eb6pR2p7rwnO1xQC+CQbO0VIykNY5rcGCvmmVx77k501isd3mHwMaymbl68kiKm799%e
iDV4R160v+I5Z6gqfhx2M5LUNFPINuUD+SfJTZ0YYyVZTOMNhdxFzyyO3Qg+RPYUF 0
rixngRASRFTql3aICa3DM5C5RIWeZ86/d/DitpGAbkf2YK1xYKNicrwGF7b/u/RA
3nBgmwyzUpA2V2t 8KAO0Orzsuzg/pCowG7LI81cimWIBN2tH+PONVgjYe5BSHhDSg
VQODFt88a2ndu8Km+hzmxQdezZ3vAozemN9PalfyG/vc+iVKskCy8AQoEnbh46b/FN
gvPglzhD0i0ivd3fyQM4RCPCAr7VISLKLIr1+NbtwnIslvinWbYYPkWaX79N7itY
OPJTtPWvTIa7u2dV4vpk8N8MdAO30wRVEB2LVIBImwP+mRsJvIE7XIMpEFnZmu38VO
gz1PaDJZy8VQo6d5C700NxS1i46Nd6cancxp7sFXTWkfFIPCIMY1GpxXVYVObXTVIT
1kFdMgdVLfbcIdi4tfBjz1gYP30WZ jPvsgbdc9zwL1UheOboTyO090ShbGYMmRJI45
YOBpKOfU861KgfUNwWLORGsgqRCNoe4TiAMLcy0S35nePiXcdMsk1lzDRfcHXidkOyi
gqOs1RHKPVhwFhGYJAEAMWgNagawPQHuMyU/0wSsUussUmE6Uri+HXi+0cKCVWmHW
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V2M25n9MTcegduX/hUh8YXLDC30GECANTw+12mzAot ThOn0gQAOUTALa+JjALPTec
B82Qt1mc01lbvyf3063glTPzjpL2pcfloeyHl1bWH+0GMZRO5AUObLFYzbTVSUFA+GD
WX4toMp8gNgvc0zo3U0/818AaPnUk+EgYxm/QW28210+ctBGgYgxrEs/U9zYVHVS
BOpEN3jVjfMdOE64dh2mV1LX8TpX8vtpLaVaJJoN+mdhjT+2p32a0GYTKHfJAng+
8QPdtitX1I1ZDSn8pYCVN5V/2mXbKJIMsCbukPwM7ILaLZuSBoUuZ5+RavdBgL7X9
3LQO5dUWSD1760YGBIIBILWE fpnmU7As26XB0ToepK+VzwgVZZ JRAR4UF57e49ES6
WAfCm+XSiQg6kwef5Vu3NOsbFZSj0gCFkix8£f5avX+HOhVatClv7XWr4sdI+XkwO
pkWetijgwUU8hR+rtb6Xw+EgFSDjFsNhAQuURZy/i/up/uXjtFWWCITQ+0HeJwsDB
YeVo3iKsVGgKoTM4PGhUU/UHw jDsxexPPp44U8MncCJIbHxWuxd37ELFeVVx7V0Ovm
turhkgVmPW+1wIQalgKNGm7HV3/TDYPsbhmnT52pA0xbWK65zNW8DLcgC94PWx71
+xWNARQty5n0OyHXn60otHFb4w9wm/cHBiLY4Ue+BIuwLtNVwbC2 j6rLoOKFidK3fA
sfEUFGjry32RWO1JG9291r83WrWHPuf2GUtVDYn7gDuTM15Vcad4eOnwMusHADma4
r+dAT+vyVvIkgAreBi9sAZ3hX3dIHOWi9Gmjwl jHQt0in34yVsrMWSmIhghae3pZ
mjnWvV+V54£S03uTIgOn2vZavmwmKe 8PydEmk+CRIEwW7wMwNm2 9kPpk2DhGLF14eq
Nhncr3wj/M7Zv7hd4ANwBS5AwgkmZ T+Mg8mfJd1Ruj1ACcSXPQVHFDLXourUNM1Ib8a
4IV/RI+h3iYDW2m69dmr48anOVI9£f3LebtStyaoZzJ45QodRuviuG5sFUudgx07vHB
OArEXKt jK8Jo5LRFEa9ibHbwKTHOopiEySwP0L40aGsWkFM1OBrmRSN7 jXUYpLScM
LyicUGdd4fTwWigqt AdDWIQFoLWnL4dAUgleAI2h9NQp4kOn/GO9WAeOjclvVegGtz
9IMO3LRWg6gCksLOD5qU712bj2yttsaw61000J7u+£X0a0bDk+Qj/5YHIkMIGL27S
ml1HMYoVEQO jd2KoxI48GR1YC68TfmopoitngyNHJI41i0h2Hp+2EBGWs0OSB8PVEMAS
ZYR8UUthYOWm31i jdWV1QAyOKMNDBM5v jGe83BOjGKnVytyFDQIMVuaQfQ+foix0o
M7YdDUXrEMVBLFwMxfK3gEP4vOgKFtFABl1z11FX5hhKAgqY1Dd40ZLDwVAZf7encG
ROR1jJIPOAFFYpAp/dgFvEgnR8fpAhiYt ZnEA8uUyaRnUWHQ1 jjj6vpBSo2DJai jM2
XVTDy+CWES9YTTaQ29rY5x24Mr0S4 5SWDVAMuXyQTHgF1ntK023Hk241IXp3g2ur?Z
twwagiH64y/F4r9frllvijv8/1l+t6qyhuNlc5v1zBhR1PPu/df2Z2g90kn8NzLa081
5CgPsraCjqwfplbrS/Z21YdNQ49aUQW/gOAx8sWDEwtDLP9Jgzs 9yXT jCZJIXKEDmMr
IX84myncAR+igzozvhVfojFy6imWKbYala2lzg/2C70n40xkpYgB6vocTdaz8Sg4
LwGdt0g67NYz0Ig403BO5rvEm4z43kFXewp3hFblsoPthfzmTa/ jd5zAQ0EP4wXo
Wg4kFEzReRtO0xcapW+tRv7YZgTB9LHSM8ZDkxX87Aep7/9hgOvgMaEJY6sdM4 /0T
JETUYVbnFRjaxt2dY9RCHRp64trrT3m4t IJM0d8ePFxU30dtxnI6KsQbl1K5RgAqIyY
JO2HPOCYF6JKw3/XEippiS5IFf9TWnKwsao2Lr8QgqhFNjhoGLmxH/YDJ+FdgOgvlL
cpO0EaxQQrzvCfNmB/8hYbnkL4WEdgnMc/0azD0zYvGzM+Z/EDmXhepv4CTIm48yz
9NOWr jV5Vh8+NyxH1icbQpHO9JpET7BIIOXpI+iYbj+50hU/Ww9zrDMUddg+eaK35qg
PM66EPLZscee7hUvVHOc0g32unWdNu7z1160rDgINIW+hLi/m4eUoX8u8uKGImKc
229gLfHu3xvY64YTnDggnLkSLLc/v3apoNvY8ko40SkVs0+DRai5w3UVgmlIgJWH
WOHOCDAOyrVh6E0g4LygnzXBgjs9I0GVIPAVZZf9pPZjZ1PQ2rdysOK1IGN70rFaT
aErmT8Smt g2MTVK81Gy2KzzmaTaZRw+bKcw9J1INX1fR3VROBzWmeMcxk/mIUchE
QVyhmof jFCxkt 9TCvilJ1k7Nu3J/IWN1n72ycUbt JIC3XX1/XURDGEHADNmMaWNK I
SNgEcZ7I8MXBq/a4UR6gstUMYu0jLGplgDX7Tv/sDRNvvOwhMuz01603x5gz2J1v
dxwhU3xFZST6cb/GncPelkNJECEV/xgQcBVxKDeGALACtDSES10J9+1siF40X+EJ
++0vw85BIOGVXdEBot xsMeNpw3KI4n/19184PpQaGHdTsapSqTt+VWG2MZOQEMST
E1CuKOhmtyu2evphxaJYZOPK1L1Pg5682sAt/3CC9R0gn1SFzXgIi196HT0gGskK
nQS4m4SXTo+LxsASD1Vy9£fq7j9Ymmp8+aHrBPCLeBJe5kUpF75nLVOI1loZyPhdSC
yCnYBMdnzKJ6R1ASNMERYWINBPn+406GpGABO4e6XuMdu3X5Z68M33TP6syA3gyH
uwzRIiQWgiBQPywVUZnb5RPgXUBz4RPup jk+gAlZQonEr TmQEErG4VEAtAic4E3d
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70£8DJIbFK+1e28FPK5B7wrsqCMevQWtBIskSBC/rBh72UoJIRwhRr4iK1lsVWMoru
B4N9gYZjDDQDVt071HHshXZ0jdSOleDccKQg+dpezP80uP49k4rU4dy4/paKikwb
47VZgk559g0CZW3jSzrnh/0+GVbSV7mVSoVr8gsmWr j5abistOkI6gIWR1eRAurlJd
G0so04sjD+LB2aTf4eWePwQriOXeaIBcAROHxvmeVv810go6j70KA5vPFZbH3K8dm
yziyRHyoUsb/qgpvvGPbEHhPxyeSe5smDpCVh+oydSI4PrO3WayY/C9Esqlf31tBwz
bL/y7/9gSWDCCgSFv1ThvKyJRXh24moBgIYzQcmwmEFvhES51Ad45%x686£147NTbN
WIPTNi7Eixsd1BYRC9J6gHUx8VPulP/WvcgCEA3fbcZ1WK1Bam/w/980kFXuTELiQ
57EbLV4dKuE1WGtu7GHRNBEx12RkUA1SOKs1JHkg7aylEWBryjJOSfhZ1lws2CHnP
k8kGoXfvOKpzKhuOewXudufQeH7W4/6MI6nN/40A+tVoTTgerZjJd8Buclvr/Tne
Zt1THgvzwVugwcP50PGgpl56D0aXik0fgk2+0c9ECiDRtyK3N9zS6MIg35wbyMOS
sweCeZXp40i7gqRIb6k1hNn8vZkSVEQGMV+BHGYTZVRG3RMGCWKPEMT2cvXSRW/ na
gSP6vPADjUA33uzviUCv3PTozyDWUKBUEOJcQ45b00z1gyI8HAf1X4vioPQjw51J
6+FVsMg4Rd4Rap7RFOFEPWzyFLJL1rlph8b/tgPZ4gZGFUIwjJirNJP4uH8YP51 /
uW/JIM6UIyPEEY9vUk7xzmrkoxou7NayU427+XLMTkYedk fMdO7WsmZYkyS/wJrPZ
rtw/sjcyFsHIsdSTbRXmg8BvAQM1k2T6nJr0g9Zbb7LgRh8gBE/M/Z9¢c/TrQ8jduU
S4GdZHxXxMIvzItFbQLjxvNDYM3BlswiWEGvgOSKWXfIm6Y JIJWN7tbQp jhl1RdpBxe+6
Jdi/GsuA7h9xam9jtp8SIjAP7FkgqRe3sjodpyXScCLSY3Pd531uDdGnxAQEDfgXt
7BfBkhZ931ayXkwRHTWXu978Y0OJwxv8TDLF6d3Q0ev9czP/D0LoM2pk4xMgXUcJD
MipoJdnVgiD3BmizD/9whDa9sfWfD4I0e7pJZMEYyH6h5hfmjfQpAIMZxHA/SKZLt2
ApwYgKcFj6M1/yuSYrszVin+f£61W5c0YIk33ckwBgnBt zLK+1W79JXIYADKAUOwW+
xy JufFoBPScbDC3Jx1ib97qvDF86DrdnTiRKjb34Bjng5ddd2z5DD jwcSWF1cwBim
Jj1ikJdOUftIZHB451ye048CscEW1V410N9F jULihNvwFCV3QLxcC721+8cYxQKxST
JZWm2w5g4YYsIvrk0Y/jgGEUrrlSp8+nwtRbDcgX48EPgvU/PkzMYuUNjtbkJIfi
avIV1l7wh/Z0n0vzs90RWN3Agnh+WT4CwrmssbBtwjTXgM+PV1IFW2b18S+EMSJLOL
gpIlobJAYLSaCn4gtURQHCOYY jOegCWeYhccwjUuxuCFORZGy3Y7+ky4YPhbasJ95
1sYgIndL2KTLL9c/aXLjWOyMe fMUHNLy3Lcd6ah4zbdQF SAOdJfMxSPkffAUx1nR
qU+yrU3GnA5rQH4hQin3EvDN8b+xWIYZ jHg5hxDRp 7KW5qiWoKBN+/oxcN1LdbUo
4RICQCW1E630+s6h0L14PHNrgnl JKIFKX/LWnARGXDM/T7zYTIQL1isNGtwN8nW13
LTLct 3gROUEWNJIWAZzdV10t1d3GpzWxyPn8LrZfcd4dw71T4kCc5c5gGMk jUIP zwExU
TWVHZmjvn/MUOOdakioK7cZ0tGgcQc7KI8UnKy4cxif6vLc2kYyvDhrvzgNCEoOQT
ArJiXn7n39y6XD1z0EhIRxOKRmbHOHygID3NgfUw+k fQuQfZmMkH3WJHVUZDtWe I
oUy8f8tmmhx139ASv4YUsqUAcC/+0eEIKFRgyuhAAES8D59qURX12x7bHZ0o1uOwWsH
kz5z+U0OD7VVLcIGBwnDwbv807L30xSkn3jv1EvShDIJBUMTHG60cgNCSndx7ZNgQ0
ivkFwoRfeDS9n4dDc+Ez JKZyyUOBl1xdMmvEFnbEgXSHtyopW8/0fVzwnxhv/DOX2u
/EA3gi5kLGybHcLYO7ekIRu5vsBuZYvbWKb5WYcaJK68M+a2wAUR+ykk+wt 0SYZR
AOYQr+glQO0QX3w62vx3S4A1uSpNeTBPYPC4BG3RB4

————— END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3-———-—

Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you

are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication.
delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately.

Please notify the sender and






